
	
  
	
  

1701 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW · Suite 300 · Washington, DC 20006 • 202-729-6326 

MEMORANDUM 

To:  Anti-Human Trafficking Training Tonga Participants  
From:  The Warnath Group Team   
Date:  June 5, 2014  
Re:  Translation Websites  
 
We compiled this list of free online translation services to aid your communication with people 
who do not speak Tongan or English.  All offer English translation to and from several languages, 
although some sites (Google Tranlsate and Bing Translator) offer many languages.     

! Google Translate:  https://translate.google.com/ 
 

! Bing Translator:  http://www.bing.com/translator/ 
 

! BabelFish:  http://www.babelfish.com/ 
 

! SDL Free Translation:  http://www.freetranslation.com/ 
 

! Frengly:  http://frengly.com/ 
 

! World Lingo:  
http://www.worldlingo.com/en_us/products_services/worldlingo_translator.html 

 
! PROMT Online Translator:  http://www.online-translator.com/ 

 
! EUdict:  http://www.eudict.com/index.php 

 
! Smart Link Web Translation:  http://webtranslation.paralink.com/ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


